Robert Burns

From: DPS Records Management Division <ladpspublicrecords@govqga.us>
Sent: Sunday, February 22, 2026 2:41 PM
To: Robert@SoundOffLA.com
Subject: Public Records Request :: R024068-022226
]

Dear Founder/Writer Robert Burns:

Thank you for your interest in public records of Louisiana Department of Public Safety, Public Safety
Services. Your request was received in this office on 2/22/2026 and given the reference number
R024068-022226 for tracking purposes.

Records Requested: Any investigative report entailing LSP Lt. James Jefferson Il to include, but not be
limited to his arrest by Baton Rouge City Police on or around February 6, 2025.

Your above referenced public records request has been forwarded to me for consideration and
reply. Please be advised that we have begun the process of searching for documents responsive to your
above referenced request.

Even though the search is ongoing, and documents of the agency are generally considered public
records, the agency will avail itself of any statutory provision which either exempts or prohibits
production of documents responsive to your request. These exemptions specifically include, but are not
limited to, those contained in La. R.S. 44:3 and La. R.S. 44:4. The agency will also not release
information which may be exempt from release due to an individual's rights to privacy.

In accordance with La. R.S. 44:35(A), you are hereby notified that the estimated time reasonably
necessary for collection, review, and any necessary redaction of the documents which may be
responsive to your request is forty-five (45) days. The calculation of the response time excludes
Saturdays, Sundays, and legal public holidays. If the public record is located but unavailable, you will
be notified and provided reasons for the delay, and a date will be set for the record to be made available.

You can monitor the progress of your request at the link below and you'll receive an email when your
request has been completed. Again, thank you for using the Public Records Center.

Louisiana Department of Public Safety, Public Safety Services

To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the Public Records Center
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